
 
 

Darin Klewsaat, Mining Manager     September 3, 2024  
Miocene, LLC 
100 Fillmore Street, Suite 500 
Denver, CO 80206 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Barnes 
Mining and Minerals Division  
1220 South St. Francis Drive  
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
 

Regarding: Miocene, LLC Request for Permit Modification for Brie I Mine (permit number 
MK039MN) to include area defined by NE 1/4 of Section 3, Township 19N, 
Range 6W. 

 

Dear Mr. Barnes,  

 

This letter is intended to serve as a request for modification to the Brie I Mine, permit number 

MK039MN. Miocene would like to request the inclusion of the NE 1/4 of Section 3, Township 

19N, Range 6W within the Brie I permit area. Miocene is currently qualified to access these 

locations via agreements with the surface and mineral owners. These areas are requested for 

addition to the permit in anticipation of future production.  

 

Miocene is preparing a check for $250 for the Permit Modification Fee and I will mail the check 

and a hard copy of this correspondence to you as soon as the check run has been completed. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the request for permit modification 

above.  

 
Thank you, Kevin. 

 

 
Darin Klewsaat 
Mining Manager  
100 Fillmore Street, Suite 500 
Denver, Colorado  80206 
Cell:  (720) 880-0672 
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